
April
26th.,
1925*

Dr. V. P. Burke,
Deputy Minister of Education,
Department of Education,
Dt. Johns, Slid.

Dear D . ^urke:-

Dr. Slecsel. will douhtler have told you by this 
time what tr-'inspired at his nesting with representatives of the 
University in connection with the acknowled sment of courses given 
la Memorial Coll ge. I am writing officially to Infor» you of the 
de isi-ne which were reached.

Before doing so, however, May I correct two 
errors whf-h &t ear in your letter to the. -Principal of January 2*rd 
1“st. (i) For dmisnton to :f B.A. course it will be necees ry 
for those who wi«h to enter 'Gill by means of the Junior Matriculation 
exM^lnetion of the Council of Higher Education of Newfoundland to 
Pass in (a) L .tin or Greek, hglieh, History-, H then at’, cs; (b) Gr k 
or Latin (the one not already chosen), or French or German; and either 
Chemistry or Physics or Ph; s:cal Geography. According to the 
statement in your letter a candidate could pasi i the two science 
subjects, Chemistry and Physics, and take no second foreign language 
at all, whilst such is absolutely necessary. (8) For admission 
to the B.Sc. course in Arts a candidate must pac« in English, History, 
Satheaatics, French or Gentian, Chemistry, Physios end Physical Geog­
raphy For -hyeic&l Geography various other Eubgects can be substituted, 
such for instance as one of the two payers in Latin or in Advanced 
Mathematics or Dr ing. According to the statement'in your letter 
a candidate could enter the cousse on a possible maximum of 800 

rice instead of 1000.

The subjects for Senior Matriculation or First year 
Arte are correctly stated in your letter. The decision* arrived 
»-t with regard to the standard in each of these as shown in the


